
From: Sara Heuston sheuston@stemexpress.com
Subject: Elena - Stanford - Amniotic Fluid

Date: January 15, 2013 at 3:41 PM
To: Bob Reboin breboin@stemexpress.com
Cc: Holly O'Donnell hodonnell@stemexpress.com, Jessica Cruz jcruz@stemexpress.com

She	would	like	to	go	with	the	smaller,	purer	sample	using	the	syringe	method.		2cc	to	5cc	the
syringe	method.		I	believe	Dr.	B	is	in	Fresno	tomorrow	and	can	procure	this.		The	quesBon	would
be	can	they	take	it	Fedex	overnight???	Or	because	its	Dr.	B	and	it	will	be	fast	and	furious	in	Fresno
and	A	LOT	of	appts,	we	send	Jessica	to	Fresno	with	Holly	and	she	can	leave	midday	with	the
sample	to	deliver	to	Stanford.
	
Sara	Heuston
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